Thrane & Thrane Airtime Ltd. Date: 8/31/07

File Numbers:
ITC-STA-20070619-00243
ITC-STA-20070619-00244

The FCC has taken the administrative action of listing these requests as granted.
The requests sought continuation of operations authorized in File Nos. ITC-STA-
20060526-00298 and ITC-STA-20060531-00299. The stations operated during
the requested periods pursuant to Section 1.62 of the Commission’s rules,
subject to the conditions specified in the original authorizations. This action is
without prejudice to action on any pending request for current operations.



Mikelle Morra

From: Howard Griboff

Sent: Friday, August 31, 2007 1:00 PM

To: Mikelle Morra

Cc: James Ball; George Li; David Krech; Joann Ekblad

Subject: Administrative 'Grant’ of Thrane & Thrane's BGAN STA Extensions
Attachments: Thrane Conditions 083107.doc

Mikelle, please administratively 'grant' Thrane & Thrane's BGAN STA requests, ITC-STA-20070619-00243 and ITC-
STA-20070619-00244 for the time period starting July 1, 2007 and ending August 30, 2007, using today's date (August 31,
2007) as the action date. Please upload the attached document into the IBFS file, as we did for the prior STA 'grants.’

Thrane Conditions
083107.doc (...

Much thanks!
- Howard



